

SGA PAC Meeting Agenda/Minutes

09/11/17 at 4:00 P.M.

Student Union SGA Meeting 456B - Pioneer Room

- I. Call to Order @ 4:08
- II. New Member Roll
 - a. Ridge Hughbanks (Chair) h.
 - b. Kayleigh Crane i.
 - c. Thomas New j.
 - d. Aubrey McCutchan k.
 - e. Payton Thornton l.
 - f. Marcus Heald m.
 - g. n.
- III. Guest Speakers and Student Concerns- N/A
- IV. New Business
 - a. Introductions-
 - i. All listed above were present
 - b. By-Law Discussion-
 - i. Ridge: Interpretation and potential editing of bylaws to reform committee
 - c. Lobbying-
 - i. Visiting capitol and starting student-led platform to the OK State Government

ii. Inclusion of Capitol

V. Announcements-

a. Payton: Won't be here most weeks and look at Mauri Turner (DACA)

i. Attend budget meetings if possible at 5:30 on Thursday

VI. Chair's Report-N/A

VII. Vice Chair's Report-N/A

VIII. Informal Discussion- N/A

IX. Adjournment- @ 4:21 P.M.